
Second Classes-Fourth Lecture 

                                                                      have and have gotكيفية استخدام 

)بمعنى  خدم في الكلام غير الرسمي ولا تستخدم في الكتابةتتس have gotكلاهما يحملان المعنى نفسة لكن      

 :ةالاتي الامثلة. تابع الحديث والكلام ولا نستعملها عند الكتابة(اخر اننا نستعملها في 

1-I have a terrible pain. (more formal). 

2-I have got a terrible pain.(less formal) 

3-How many brothers do you have? (more Formal) 

4-How many brothers have you got? (Less Formal) 

 

1-Have :تستخدم كفعل رئيسي بمعنى ) لديه او يملك او يتناول(مثلا : 

1-I have a book. 

2-He has a book. 

 وكما يلي: do, does +notفي حالة النفي نستخدم 

1-I don't have a book. 

2-He doesn't have a book. 

 وفي حالة الاستفهام تكون كما يلي مع الافعال المساعدة نفسها:

1-Do you have a book? 

2-Does he have a book? 

والتي تعني )حصل او حصلت على( وهي عادة تعطي معنى مبني  have gotالان انظر الى التركيبة الثانية  -2

 :وبالامكان استخدامها في الحالات السابقة اعلاه للمجهول

 فهي الفعل الرئيسي. gotهي الفعل المساعد اما  haveطبعا هنا تكون 

 المثبت:حالة -1

a-I have got a car accident. 

 )تعرضت لحادث سير) بالسيارة(

 حالة النفي تكون كما يلي:

b-They haven't got any money. 

  

 -He hasn't got any money. 

 اما السؤال فيكون كما يلي:

c-Have you got a car? 

-Has he got a car? 



في الزمن المضارع فقط.  have gotفي المضارع والماضي والمستقبل بينما نستخدم  have: نستخدم 1ملاحظة 

 لاحظ الامثلة التالية:

1-I have a plan. 

2-I will have a plan. 

3-I had a plan. 

لا يجوز استخدامها الا مع المضارع فقط. لاحظ الامثلة التالية حيث ان الجملة الاولى  have gotبينما صيغة 

 ي الصحيحة:فقط ه

1-I have got a pen. 

*2-I will have got a pen. 

*3-I had got a pen. 

 فقط مثل: have استخدام  ب: للتعبير عن فعالية معينة يج2ملاحظة 

-I have a shower in the morning. 

-He has a shower in the morning. 

-He never has milk in his coffee. 

Note that (have), and not (have got) can be used with the following expressions 

(Continuous tense can also be used with these expressions): 

(breakfast, dinner, a cup of coffee, something to eat, a bath, a shower, a swim, a 

break, a rest, a party, a holiday, an accident, an experience, a dream, a look at 

something, a chat, a conversation, a discussion with someone, trouble, difficulty, fun, 

a good time, a baby) 

 فقط: haveمع كل العابير اعلاه وانما نستخدم   have gotلاحظ انه لا يجوز استخدام 

-I have a sandwich for breakfast. 

*-I have got a sandwich for breakfast. 

 : have gotلكن عند التعبير عن امتلاك شي او الحصول على شي معين بالامكان استخدام -

-I have got some sandwiches. Would you like one?  

 ما المطلوب هنا؟

 سؤال.وكذلك كيفية التحويل الى  have and have gotمعرفة كيفية نفي الجمل اعلاه مع -1

Q-Do as required: 

1-She has got a new friend. (Make Negative) 

2-I have many books.(Make a Q.). 

3-They had got some money. (Correct). 

4-He has got a car. (Make a question). 


